JL= With what you huve from more recent Years tmis

sBould give you a complete set of ny Secret !

Service correspondence if you want copies., The

Boges letter and oy response are copies for You.
B 12/15/76



¥r. Lilburn Boggs, Depity Director Rt. 12, Frederick, Hd, 21701
U.S.5scret Serviee 12/15/76

1800 G 8t., N #842

Washingten, D.C. 20223

Dear Ny, h’

Thank you for your letter of the 10th amd the emclosures. The firgt, CO-3.2817,
12/15/54, appears to be incomplsts. The copy you sent ends with page 5, an incomplete
sentence. I would sppreciate the balance.

For some reason the Secret Service prefers to pretend thet I did net inweks the
provisions of the Privacy Aet. I ddd. ¢ 1s my inpression that under the PA provisions
scze of what has been withbeld may not be.

The s have held that some of your deletioms under clais of 5 U.8.0. 552 (b)
{7)(e) pder. I am confident this is known. Obviously seme of these names also
are #n no sense secret, like the agents who identified themselwes to me. Or the public
offieial on Page ene of the report. Or the locker manager, etec. As your denial relates
to public employees I appeal these denials.

I have not been provided with records relating to the destrwotiam of the investiga-

It is, of course, apparvemt that there was an investigation Baving to do with my disagrese
mtnﬁmumhpﬂmnmmnm‘mmlmm.anub
proper sctivity regardless of the federsl inveatigative agsncy that condicted it. Under
these cirounstances I regard the destruction as improper, too. I would like to know
wen, vhy and en whose order these other records were desiroyed. I regard this an even more
anti-American because of the totally false inferences that I am some kind of dangerous
subversive, 1 would hope that with changes that bave takem plzce in our national
1ife and thought you would agres with ny deseription of that HeCarthyite era. I alse
hope that you agree iaquiry by offiefsls into thought and publishing are in oppesition
t¢ besiec snd treasured American principles. is one of the ressens I want all these
records of any nature., I will want them for t with my files in an archive,

While the Acta relate to recsrds only, ope you will conduct an inquiry and
provide me with a full writtem report on why I was investigated as well as the above
questicns having to do with the destructien these recowrds.

Iwmlduhstohnusmpmﬁm unlnftholn‘m:wprtmqwif-
and me as sn adequats response. with the FHI meles this imposeible. I

is years late in reponding te aww.mmnmm
court began in 1966 and 1969. The FBI is excepticmally late by oven its own contrived
statistics. This includes with my request for the files on me. Becauss it has alresdy
not complied I appeal this as a2 denial under both and POIA, I do hope you will under—
stand that my purpose is net to give you problems. You are aware of your owmn non-gcomplisnce
with the time préwvisions of the Aet. You should have referred this to the FEBI on receipt
of my request. ind I canmot permit the FBI to stenewall everything.

The Secret SePwies has not besn forthright in this matier. The State Department is
not the enly ageney that has asked the Secret Service's permission te relaase records to
me, in semething like = year ow mere I await word frow anether agenoy that did inferm me
of asking the Searet Service.

W
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There 45 alse 2 lack of forthrightness with regard to the field effices.



On page two, with regard to correcting error, you refer to FOIA oanly. Is there not
such a proviaion in PA?

However, I de thank you for includiag the correspondense as a gesture in that
direction.

In thumbing threugh the other enclosures I note that seme of my earlier requests
still have not been complied with. Cne has to do with a tape given the Sacret Jervice
by the ®ami police and as $his file shows made public by the Siamd police. it is my
understanding that both woices in that tape have been stilled by death. The men ave
Jesoph Adams %ilteer and Willie Semersstt. My interest in this tape is now arcbival
mlynttorihtmlmuldlﬂlllﬂ:eadnbcfit.ﬂmnyursagoIdideh‘hha
partial transcript. I then published it.

Subsequent to the corrsspondemnce on the so-called "Hemo of Transfer” I did obtain
sone but mot 211 the recerds from the Archives umder PUIA. Still later, and leng after
diselesure to others, the Archives made still more relevant records available. I would
like to kmow whether sarlier mssuranges not having been trus svery relevant record has
been released. I want to be sure I have them all. I know that in that period M.
Achesson’s offies was imvolved snd had files, While I Believe it is net material to the
request I tell you tids is for archdval purposes net for writing. The withhelding emd
then the dridbling out of these yecords resulted in the defamation of the President's
survivers. 1 want %o be certmin of archival completeness.

1 do regret the Secret Bervice has scen fit %o stall this matier without need and
in violation of the law. It is en sgency of lav enfercement. I regret the pérturing of
the sxemptions whem there also is no necd for that and so lsag after the csurts have
ruled without federal appeal. OF course I regret the great amount of time this wastes
for both of us. &nd the attitude toward law that is refiected. 3ut I cannet accept
these denials #o 1 do appeal them all if I have met already.

Sincerely,

Harpld Weisberg



DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

DEC 10 1976

Mr. Harold Welsberg
Route 12
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

Reference is made to your letter received October 28, 1976
appealing a decision of Mr. Robert 0. Geff, Freedom of
Information Officer, United States Secret Service, denying
you certain information under the Freedom of Information
Act. Treasury regulations regarding administrative appeals
of initial denials by the United States Secret Service vest
the review authority in the Deputy Director of the Secret
Service (40 FR 49089, dated October 21, 1975, 31 CFR,
Subtitle A, Part 1, Appendix D).

Correspondence pertinent to your appeal has been reviewed.
As you were informed by Mr. Goff, a search of Secret Service
files at Headquarters and in the field offices reveals that
the Secret Service does not maintain an investigatory file
pertaining to you. Though the document referred to the
Secret Service by the State Department indicates that an
investigatory file pertaining to you was maintained at one
time, the Secret Service presently has only a correspondence
file pertaining to you. Copies of the correspondence from
that file are attached to this letter. Also in the correspondence
file is a Federal Bureau of Investigation report which has
been referred to that agency for their response to you.

I have determined that certain information in the document
referred to the Secret Service by the State Department may

be properly disclosed to you. Pages containing that information
are attached to this letter and the information is enclosed

in brackets. The remaining deletions were made pursuant to
title 5, United States Code, section 552, subsection (b) (7) (C)
since disclosure would constitute an unwarranted invasion of
personal privacy. The citation of this exemption is not to

be construed as including the only exemptions applicable

under the Freedom of Information Act.



You should also be aware that the Freedom of I.formation

Act, as amended, has no provisions for the correction of any
errors that you may think are present in the document disclosed
to you. Usually, as a matter of policy and without waiving

any right, a copy of your request for correction of errors

would be placed in your investigatory file. However, as the
Secret Service does not maintain an investigatory file on

you, a copy of your letter will be placed in your correspondence
file. )

any denial on appeal is subject to judicial review in the
District Court in the district where the complainant resides,
has a principal place of business, or in which the agency
records are situated, or in the District of Columbia.

For the purpose of appeals of initial denials under the
Freedom of Information Act, the undersigned is the official
making this determination for the United States Secret
Service.

Lilburn Boggs
Deputy Director

Attachments



